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From: David Hohnstein

To: "Roy, Bhabesh"; "Phyllis Beaulieu"; Damien Coté

Cc: "Fuentes, Patricio"; "Diamond, Paul"; "Stewart, Art"; "Roberts, David"; "Westwell, Bill"
Subject: RE: Resolute Airport Water License

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 6:23:00 PM

Importance: High

Good evening Bhabesh,

Further to your email of September 11, 2012, and the attached letter indicating to the NWB the
plans for CGS to take on the Resolute Airport WL renewal application, | have been informed by our
legal counsel on the interpretation of the Act, that the plan for the CGS to take on the Airport
licence is a decision of the CGS and the GN EDT, this can be handled through a simple ‘name
change request’ by the current licensee (the ultimate responsibility still lies with the Government
of Nunavut, independent of the contact department included with the licence information).
Therefore, it would be preferred if the change was handled in this manner. No assignment of the
current licence is required.

With respect to the combining of the licences, unless the municipal activities (Hamlet’s WL and the
use of water/deposit of waste) and the Airport Activity are directly associated with one another
(one dependent on the other, ie use of water/deposit of waste), then there will still be a
requirement to maintain separate licences (ie the NWB licenses specific activities or undertakings,
not the proponent applying for the licence). In other words, even though the licensee would be
the GN-CGS for both, there may not be enough of a rationale to link the two undertakings, other
than the licensee (activities are not directly linked, airport operation is not a hamlet activity or
municipal activity, there is no interconnected use of facilities). If this is the case, then the
combining of the two licences may not be possible (where only convenience is the rationale).

In keeping in mind the above, there may be some advantage to NOT withdrawing the current
application, and having the GN-CGS simply utilize the name change indicated above, and continue
on with the application currently on file with the Board as there has been a significant amount of
work done on the application file. Therefor, possibly the most efficient way to move forward
would be to have Mr. Art Stewart withdraw the recent request letter of September 11, 2012 and
submit a name change for the Licence from EDT to the CGS complete with contact information. The
GN-CGS would then be the responsible department moving forward.

I will be out of my office on Friday September 21, 2012, however, if you would like to discuss, we
could arrange a time early next week.

Regards,

David Hohnstein
DTS, Nunavut Water Board

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 12:38 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Diamond, Paul; Stewart, Art; Roberts, David; Westwell, Bill
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Subject: Resolute Airport Water License

Hi Phyllis,

Please find attached a letter from ED&T to withdraw/cancel the Resolute Airport WL renewal
application submitted to your office on November 28,2008.

We are submitting a renewal application soon as stated in the letter.

Thanks.
Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0OA 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca
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